

**IEEE P802.15  
Wireless Personal Area Networks**

Project	IEEE P802.15 Working Group for Wireless Personal Area Networks (WPANs)	
Title	Minutes of The Fourth Teleconference for Coexistence Subgroup	
Date Submitted	Jan 6, 2010	
Source	[C.S Sum]	Voice:    [+81-46-847-5092] Fax:       [+81-46-847-5440] E-mail:   [sum@nict.go.jp]
Re:		
Abstract	IEEE 802.15 Task Group TG4g Subgroup Activity	
Purpose	The meeting records of the Fourth coexistence subgroup teleconference	
Notice	This document has been prepared to assist the IEEE P802.15. It is offered as a basis for discussion and is not binding on the contributing individual(s) or organization(s). The material in this document is subject to change in form and content after further study. The contributor(s) reserve(s) the right to add, amend or withdraw material contained herein.	
Release	The contributor acknowledges and accepts that this contribution becomes the property of IEEE and may be made publicly available by P802.15.	

## **Minutes of the fourth teleconference for coexistence subgroup**

### **Date and Time:**

Jan 6 Wednesday 1000 JST

Jan 5 Tuesday, 2000 EST

Jan 5 Tuesday, 1700 PST

### **Time and Date of the Next Teleconference:**

Jan 8 Friday, 0800 JST

Jan 7 Thursday, 1800 EST

Jan 7 Thursday, 1500 PST

AND/OR

Jan 12 Monday, 0800 JST

Jan 11 Tuesday, 1800 EST

Jan 11 Tuesday, 1500 PST

### **Attendees:**

Ben Rolfe (BCA), Cristina Seibert (Silver Spring Networks), Steve Shearer (Independent), Fumihide Kojima, Chin-Sean Sum (NICT).

### **What Agreed:**

- 1 Ben Rolfe and Steve Shearer agreed to be co-authors in the Multi-PHY-Mode (MPM) Management proposal
- 2 The coexistence subgroup will invite the FSK editors to discuss the MPM proposal in the next teleconference

### **Action Items:**

- 1 Sum
  - 1.1 Modify the MPM proposal
  - 1.2 Contact FSK editors for a suitable teleconference time
- 2 Ben
  - 2.1 Prepare for the TG4e meeting next week

### **What discussed:**

- 1 The proposal on MPM management was presented briefly
  - 1.1 Suggested modification 1: stress on the existence of two TG4g coordinators:

the multi-PHY Network Coordinator (MPNC) and the normal TG4g coordinators

- 1.2 Suggested modification 2: explain more on the difference between beacon-enabled PAN and non beacon-enabled PAN
- 2 Ben's updated text on devices classes was discussed briefly
- 3 The subgroup agreed to invite the FSK proposers to the discussion on the MPM management proposal in the next teleconference.